

Starline Xiomara Hodge
Starlinex@gmail.com
www.starlinehodge.com

Objective

Seeking a position in the creative field of digital arts that will allow me to contribute my multimedia experience to a production or advertising environment using my creative skills and technical expertise.

Education

2005 Bachelors of Fine Arts, University of Florida, College of Fine Arts, Digital Arts and Sciences Major

Experience

2005-Current Sunbeam Television Corp, Fox Affiliate, WSVN 7, Creative Services, Miami, Fl.
Graphic Arts Designer- Logo design, News graphics, Promotions graphics

2001-2003 University of Florida, Student Financial Affairs, Records Section, Gainesville, Fl.
Student Assistant- Scanning, Typing, Answering phones

2002 Wet Seal Inc, Bayside, Miami, Fl.
Seasonal, Cashier and Customer service

1999 Student Research Apprentice Program, University of Miami, Miami, Fl.
Seasonal, Telephone triage survey caller

Related Experience

2003- c. <http://www.candicomics.com>
Created several online web comics

1997- c. <http://www.starlinehodge.com>
Implemented several domains and assorted web pages

Technical Skill Set

Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe ImageReady, Adobe After Effects, Adobe Premiere, Macromedia Flash, Macromedia Dreamweaver, Jasc Paint Shop Pro 6.0, Cinema 4D, Quantel Paintbox, ProTools, Microsoft Word, and Final Cut Pro. Also proficient on both Mac and Windows operating systems.

Highlights of Qualifications

Strong logo and graphic design.

Creative character design and story creation.

Traditional drawing skills with an understanding of female anatomy and cartoon facial expressions.

Quick learner with new software and projects.

Dedicated to projects and strong sense of time management.

Volunteer Experience

1999-2001 Museum of Science Bachelor Wildlife Center, Miami, Fl.
Fed birds of prey and reptiles, maintained upkeep of cages, customer service and provided information about wildlife

1998-2001 Centro Mater Youth Center, Miami, FL.
Senior Volunteer Manager of "Phantomz" Running Team
Setup various water stations, finish lines, and other activities for triathlons and other fitness races. Organized documents to receive donations for the organization.

1997 Southpoint Manor Nursing Home, Miami Beach, Fl.
Communicated with residents. Assisted with various activities such as bingo, and singing live music.